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SITE & UTILITY NOTES SITE & UTILITY LEGENDTYPICAL LOT DETAIL

AVERAGE = 1,576 S.F./UNIT

TOTAL ON STREET PARKING = 47 SPACES
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DRAINAGE LEGEND
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From: Dave Ruben
To: Michael Vicks
Cc: John Krmpotic; Heather Ferris; Hope Sullivan
Subject: RE: Emerson Drive Cottages - Alternate Means & Methods Request
Date: Monday, January 6, 2020 9:04:58 AM

Michael, thanks for the submittal.  CCFD approves the request.  Heather, can you please add this to
the project file?
 
Thanks
 
 
Dave Ruben
Battalion Chief/Fire Marshal
Carson City Fire Department
777 S. Stewart Street
Carson City, NV 89701
Direct 775-283-7153
Main 775-887-2210
FAX 775-887-2209
 
 
 
From: Michael Vicks [mailto:mike@montevistaconsulting.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 12:24 PM
To: Dave Ruben
Cc: John Krmpotic; Heather Ferris; Hope Sullivan
Subject: Emerson Drive Cottages - Alternate Means & Methods Request
 
This message originated outside of Carson City's email system. Use caution if this
message contains attachments, links, or requests for information.

 

Good Afternoon Mr. Ruben,
 
Thanks again for your help with our project.  Attached is our AM&M Request per our
meeting yesterday.  Please review and let me know if you have any questions or if
there is anything else you would like us to add.  
 
Thanks,
Michael Vicks, P.E.
775.636.7905
mike@montevistaconsulting.com
575 E. Plumb Lane, Suite 101
Reno, NV 89502

mailto:DRuben@carson.org
mailto:mike@montevistaconsulting.com
mailto:johnk@klsdesigngroup.com
mailto:HFerris@carson.org
mailto:HSullivan@carson.org
mailto:mike@montevistaconsulting.com
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Carson City  
Community Development Department 
108 E. Proctor Street 
Carson City, NV 89701                January 3, 2020 
 
RE: Emerson Drive Cottages – Alternate Means & Methods of Fire Protection Request 
 
The Emerson Drive Cottages Subdivision is located on Emerson Drive, north of College Parkway (APN: 
002‐751‐07).   Emerson Drive  is under Carson City  jurisdiction and  is classified as a  local street  in  the 
vicinity of the project.  The site is currently undeveloped.  The proposed subdivision will include 37 new 
single‐family homes and a single looped street, Crimson Circle, which will be offered for dedication to 
Carson City.   The subdivision proposes two connections to Emerson Drive  in accordance with Carson 
City Design requirements, however, based on the geometric configuration of the lot, it is not possible 
to  locate  these  access  roads  in  accordance  with  the  2018  International  Fire  Code  remoteness 
requirements.   Strict conformance with the code would require 307 feet of   separation between the 
two  access  roads.    The  proposed  design  provides  248  feet  between  the  centerlines  of  the  two 
proposed  access  roads.    As  an  alternate  means  and  methods  of  protection  we  propose  to  install 
additional fire hydrants throughout the development.  The attached exhibit identifies the approximate 
location of  (4)  proposed  fire  hydrants  to  serve  the proposed development,  two of which will  be on 
Emerson Drive and available to serve adjacent development as well.  Final locations will be confirmed 
in association with the Final Subdivision Map and Site Improvement Plans.  Thank you in advance for 
your consideration and we would like to formally request approval of this proposal as alternate means 
and methods of fire protection for this proposed subdivision.   
 
Please contact Monte Vista Consulting if you have any questions or if there is anything else I can help 
with. 
  
  Sincerely, 
  Monte Vista Consulting 

 
  Michael Vicks, P.E. 
  Principal 
   

1.3.2020






